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Mark Dennett

From: Craige Wyse <cwyse@kmc.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 November 2017 10:02 AM

To: Terry Doran

Cc: Mark Dennett

Subject: RE: Opinion for Ku-ring-gai Local Environmental Plan 2015 (Amendment No 14) 

[e2017-209]

Hi Terry, 

 

I have reviewed the attached draft instrument and can confirm that it satisfies Council’s requirements. 

 

Regards 

 

 

Craige Wyse | Team Leader Urban Planning | Ku-ring-gai Council 
P: 9424 0855 | M: 0401 567 721 | F: 9424 0001 
E: cwyse@kmc.nsw.gov.au | www.kmc.nsw.gov.au 
Ku-ring-gai: Sydney’s green heart 

 
 

 
 

 

 

From: Terry Doran [mailto:Terry.Doran@planning.nsw.gov.au]  

Sent: Monday, 30 October 2017 2:41 PM 

To: Craige Wyse 
Cc: Mark Dennett 

Subject: Opinion for Ku-ring-gai Local Environmental Plan 2015 (Amendment No 14) [e2017-209] 

 

Craig 

 

As a delegate of the Secretary, I am formally consulting with Council under section 59(1) of the Act on the draft plan 

(attached). Please provide your comments to Mark Dennett and CC me. 

 

 

Terry Doran 
Team Leader  
Sydney Region West 
Department of Planning & Environment 
Level 1 | 10 Valentine Avenue Parramatta | GPO Box 39 SYDNEY  NSW  2001  
T 02 9860 1579  M 0423 025 798  E terry.doran@planning.nsw.gov.au  
  
Subscribe to our e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews 
Please consider the environment before  printing this email. 
 

 

====================================================================== 

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 
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The information in this email is confidential. It is intended solely for the person to whom 

it is addressed. 

IF YOU RECEIVE THIS EMAIL BY MISTAKE 

1. Please let us know by return email. 

2. Delete the email and destroy any printed copy. 

3. You must not disclose or use in any way the information in the email. 

Unless you receive a hard copy of the information contained in this email signed by an 

authorised officer, any opinion expressed in this email is that of the author only and 

does not represent the official view of Ku-ring-gai Council. 

====================================================================== 


